
Indian Port Association 

Response to Pre-bid queries for the appointment of Media Consultant for Maritime India Summit 
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1 
 
 
 

Adfactors PR 
Pvt ltd 

 
 
 

Section 2 , Clause 
2, Sub-clause 
2.1.C; Page 16 

Developing promotional 
(media, branding) strategy-  
Road Shows branding – 
design standees, 
backdrops, banners 

As per scope of work during the International 
Road & Domestic shows who will print the 
back drop and make other necessary 
arrangements like sound AV etc. 

Please refer RFP clause 2 Scope of 
Work and Clause 2.2. 

Section 2 , Clause 
3, Table 1Page 18 

Sub-point 3- Final Event 
brochure up-to 16 pages  

Page no. 18 scope of work Point no. 3, length 
of the brochures is mentioned as 16 pages 
whereas on page no. 45 it is mentioned as 8 
pages.  

The Final event brochure shall be 
of 8 pages  

Additional 
Clarification  

  Delivery of print material like sector brochure, 
event brochure etc to be in Delhi or Mumbai? 

The delivery point of brochure 
and other related material may 
be at both the locations Delhi and 
Mumbai.  Please refer Clause 2.2 

Additional 
Clarification  

  Agency would need all high res. images and 
content to create the design and publicity 
material available with the client. 

As per RFP, whatever is available 
shall be shared with the Selected 
Agency 

2 
  

Goldmine 
Advertising  
  

Section 2 , Clause 
3, Table 1- Point 5 
Page 18 

Exhibition layout  What would be the venue for MIS 2016? If you 
have finalised any, please share the layout of 
the same as we have to submit the exhibition 
layout design as given in Table1, Point.5 on 
Page no 18 

Venue for main Summit is – 
MMRDA Ground, Bandra Kurla 
Complex   

Additional   Where would be the venue for Investor’s Venue for main Summit is – 
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Clarification  summits? Is it at the same venue as MIS? MMRDA Ground, Bandra Kurla 
Complex   

  
  

  Section 2 , Clause 
2, Subclause 
2.1.G 
Page 17 

Maximize publicity, 
Develop and adopt 360 
degree Integrated Media 
Plan for the summit and 
roadshows in local, 
national and international 
media. 

On page no. 17, it is given that the agency has 
to develop and adopt 360 degree Integrated 
Media Plan for the summit and roadshows in 
local, national and international media. We 
have to only give the quotation of professional 
fees for developing media plan or do we have 
to include the cost of implementing the plan 
in the financial bid? 

As per RFP 

  Additional 
Clarification  

  There is no mention of PR activities in the RFP, 
do we have to include PR activities in the 
media plan? 

No, kindly refer to Scope of Work 
in RFP 

3 Percept 
Limited  

Additional 
Clarification  

  What are the exact deliverable for the 
submission of the proposal 

As per RFP, please refer Clause 2, 
scope of work  

    Additional 
Clarification  

  Do we need to make: 
Print Campaign 
TVC 
Radio 
Outdoor 

As per RFP, please refer Clause 2, 
scope of work 

    Additional 
Clarification  

  Are the above deliverables final or are there 
other deliverables  

As per RFP  

    Additional 
Clarification  

  Can the date of submission be extended from 
6th Nov to 16th Nov 

The change is accepted. The 
clause shall now be read as” 
Receipt of offers on or before 
3:00 pm (1500 hrs) on 
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16/11/2015”. Please refer to 
Corrigendum 1   

4  Wizcraft 
International 
Entertainme
nt Pvt Ltd  

  What are the venues for the event- 
Roadshows, Exhibition and Summit 

Venue for main Summit is – 
MMRDA Ground, Bandra Kurla 
Complex; Venue for Roadshows 
to be finalized. 

    Is the technical proposal purely as per the 
forms in the RFP or do we need to submit any 
proposed designs for MIS, 2016 

Please refer Section 1 Clause 8, 
Section 3 of the RFP document 

    If the designs need to be submitted, can we 
get access to the messaging for the event 
(Roadshows, Exhibition and Summit) 

As per RFP 

    Do we have to submit a detailed media plan at 
this stage or only the approach and 
methodology? 

Please refer the Evaluation 
Criteria and Scope of Work 
prescribed in the RFP   

    We request you to please extend the deadline 
for proposal submission for Maritime India 
Summit 2016 to 10th November 2015 as we 
would require more time to compile all the 
required documents and plan. 

The change is accepted. The 
clause shall now be read as ” 
Receipt of offers on or before 
3:00 pm (1500 hrs) on 
16/11/2015”. Please refer to 
Corrigendum 1   

 


